

KRISTIN NEBIOLINI RN

RN license 546683. Exp 4/30/2021

704 Forrest St. Unit A.

Folsom, California.

916-365-3388

nursekriss@yahoo.com

Profile:

Dedicated patient-focused nurse with 22 years of experience offering the highest quality of care. Self motivated, high energy, flexible and skilled professional with an uncompromising work ethic. Received extensive experience in many areas of nursing, including critical care, pre-operative, PACU, Med surg/oncology, hospice and utilization review. My goal is to work again in an inpatient unit to have the opportunity to provide individualized, compassionate and competent care.

Education:

- ❖ Sacramento City College: Associates of Science in Registered Nursing. Graduated in 1998.
- ❖ U.C Davis: Sacramento State. Majored in Dietetics and Nutrition.

Certifications:

BLS for healthcare providers. December 4, 2021/Expires September 2024

ACLS for healthcare providers, Exp. 2/15/23
Certification # 346839

References

Corrinne Lovendahl. Manager/Supervisor at Centene/Healthnet. 530-798-94

Valerie Armstrong. Supervisor at Blue Shield of California. 916-850-5295

Hellen Gallo. Co-worker/Charge RN at Mercy Folsom hospital. 916-718-8460

Natasha Navarro. Manager at Sacramento Surgical Institute. 916-317-3459. Email: manager@ssibiz.com

Experience:

- ❖ **Current: Surgical Center RN. Sacramento Surgical Institute. (March 2021-present).**
 - 1530 Plaza drive, suite 110. Folsom, Ca. 95630
 - Perform pre-op and PACU services for this outpatient surgery center specializing in pain interventions and spine and joint surgeries.
- ❖ **Utilization Review Manager/Appeals and Grievance. Centene/Healthnet, Sacramento Campus.**
(February 2019–October 2020)
 - Utilized inpatient clinical information to evaluate individual patient appeals for medical necessity using state mandated guidelines. The appeals process requires extensive computer and clinical care experience.
- ❖ **Utilization Review Manager. Blue Shield of California, Rancho Cordova campus.**
(April 2013-August 2019)
 - Evaluated individual patient information for medical necessity, appropriateness, and efficiency of the use of health care services, procedures, and facilities under the provisions of the health benefits plan. Requires knowledge in many specialties to ensure fair outcomes for patients regarding their health needs. Position requires excellent computer and organizational skills as well as extensive knowledge of medical diagnoses and treatment protocols.

Experience (Cont.)

❖ Hospice RN, Snowline Hospice. Diamond Springs, Ca.

(March 2006-May 2007 & August 2012-April 2013)

- Compassionately provided care for end-of-life patients in the home setting. Involved in the creation, management and implementation of care objectives for each patient. Went above and beyond to ensure comfort and support for the terminally ill patients and their families.

❖ Post Anesthesia Care Unit Nurse (PACU)/Ambulatory care

(April 2007-August 2011)

Mercy Hospital of Folsom. Folsom, Ca.

- Provided care and monitoring for post-operative patients in the recovery room. Utilized critical care skills to assess for problems and manage post-operative complications. Worked closely with surgeons and anesthesiologists to provide safe, competent care. Also, worked part time in ambulatory care.

❖ Surgical and PACU RN

((July 2007-May 2011)

Clark and Kaufman Plastic Surgery Center

- Comprehensive patient care including pre-op review and admission of patients, surgical circulation and post-op (PACU) care to a variety of plastic surgery and reconstruction clientele. Excellent assessment skills, knowledge of surgery being performed and awareness of post-op complications.

❖ Surgical and Trauma Intensive Care RN. St. Joseph's Medical Center, Stockton Ca.

(September 2003-December 2004)

- Treated trauma and post-surgical critical care patients including neuro, respiratory and open-heart surgeries. Used critical care skills to frequently assess patients, anticipate and treat complications, and implemented protocols and nursing judgment in the event of unexpected situations. Worked as a team to ensure the best outcome for critically ill patients.

Medical-Surgical and ICU RN. St. Dominic's Hospital, Manteca Ca.

(August 1999-September 2003)

- Provided comprehensive patient care in the med/surg, telemetry and ICU units of this small hospital. Floated to ER, maternity/newborn, pediatrics and recovery room as needed. With limited physicians on site, worked well independently, used excellent judgment and decision-making skills.

Oncology and chemotherapy RN. Kaiser Permanente, South Sacramento

(May 1998-July 1999)

- Administered chemotherapy, pain control and end-of-life care for cancer patients and the terminally ill. Provided compassionate care and created individualized care plans for each patient. Floated to other units as necessary.